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Town of Oakville 
Memorandum 

 
                                        

 

  
To:  Heritage Oakville Advisory Committee 
  
From: Carolyn Van Sligtenhorst, Supervisor, Heritage Conservation 
  
Date: April 11, 2023 
  
Subject:   Delegated Heritage Permits 
  

 

 

The following heritage permits were issued by Heritage Planning staff from December 
2022 to March 2023 in accordance with the Heritage Delegation By-law: 
 
HP059/22-42.20L – 1341 Lakeshore Road East 
Replacement of non-historic windows and doors. 
 
HP060/22-42.20L – 215 Lakeshore Road East 
Install new awnings, lighting and rear entry door on commercial building. 
 
HP061/22-42.20T – 337 Trafalgar Road 
Update landscaping on school property, including: new retaining walls, fencing, gates, 
planting beds, porch, stairs, pavers, soccer field, bleachers, benches and asphalt. 
 
HP062/22-42.20W – 296 William Street 
Remove existing rear deck, pool and shed in rear yard and install new deck, walkways 
and two accessory structures in rear yard. 
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